Toom

r o

o 0o w »

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2017, 8:20 AM. CT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Regular Session Agenda
Minutes
Monthiy Financials
Executive Session Agenda
Manthly Status Report
Watch List
Red’s All Natural, LLC
Red's All Natural, LLC {RPP)
Sioux Falls Development Foundation

Dakocta Provisions

Otter Tail Power Company



Board
Members:

Jeff Erickson
Dale Clement
Tony Klein

Sharon
Casey

John Calvin

Michael
Luken

Greg
Heineman

Ted Hustead

Don
Kettering

Pat
Prostrollo

Tom Jones

Norbert
Sebade

Reed Kessler

Non-Voting

Spencer
Hawley

Billie Sutton

Lee Qualm

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2017, 9:30 A.M. CT

Please note times:

Motion Sheet

(STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS) Call To Order:

Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. Executive Session

Regular Session

Motion made by and seconded by

Adjournment

Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes of the meetings held January 10, 2017 and February 6,
2017, as presented.

Motion made by and seconded by

Conflicts of Interest Disclosures

Commissioners Comments

Executive Session
Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and
financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants.

Motion made by and seconded by

Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [ a.m.]. Chairman: The
BED entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial
and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. No
action was taken.

Motion to approve the chairman’s report from executive session.

Motion made by and seconded by

Old Business

Red’s All Natural, LLC

Motion to approve an increasing the loan amount to $2,133,276, not to exceed 45% of
project costs.

Motion made by and seconded by

Red’s All Natural, LLC - RPP
Motion to approve increasing the award amount to $192,436, not to exceed 100% of the

State Sales/Use tax paid on eligible project costs.

Motion made by and seconded by




Sioux Falls Development Foundation
Motion to approve the collateral release as presented.

Motion made by and seconded by

New Business

Dakota Provisions

Motion to deny the Reinvestment Payment application of Dakota Provisions as
recommended by staff in the board packet.

Motion made by and seconded by

Ottertail Power Company
Motion to approve the Reinvestment Payment application of Ottertail Power Company as
recommended by staff in the board packet.

Based on the representations and project description contained in the
application for reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the
representations concerning jobs created or retained and wages and benefits to
be paid, a new or expanded facility reinvestment payment of $4,720,500 but not
to exceed 100 percent of State Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is
approved for Otter Tail Power Company. The project as completed must be
substantially similar to the project described in the application and must comply
with the deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. The
board has considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD
68:02:07:04 and the likelihood the project would not be located in South Dakota
absent the reinvestment payment. Staff is authorized to issue a permit
consistent with the application, this approval and the applicable provisions of
SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.

Motion made by and seconded by

Adjourn
Motion made by and seconded by







9:30 AM.

935 AM,

9:40 AM.

9:50 AM,

10:15 AM.

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, SD

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2017, 9:30 AM. CT

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
Call To Order, Chairman Jeff Erickson

Agenda
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the agenda as provided or
amended.

Minutes
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the minutes of January 10, 2017
and February 6, 2017, as presented.

Conflicts of Interest Disclosures

Monthly Financials
RECOMMENDED ACTION: No action taken.

Commissioner's Comments

Executive Session

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to enter intc executive session to discuss
contract matters and commercial and financial information relating to lcan and
other assistance applicants.

Report from Executive Session
RECOMMENDED ACTION. Approve Chairman's report from Executive Sassion.

Other Motions
Red's All Natural, LLC
Red's All Naturaj, LLC (RPF)
Sioux Falls Development Foundation
Dakota Provisions
Otter Tail Power Company

Notice is further given o persons with disabilities that this meeting is being heid in a physically accessible
place. Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public hearing if you have special
needs for which this agency will make the necessary arrangements.

Participation in the meeting can be at GOED at 711 E Wells Ave, Pierre, South Dakota, or the GOED
office at the Zeal Center for Entrepreneurship at 2329 N. Career Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota.






BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2017, 9:30 A.M. CT

Members Present
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Dale Clement, Tony Klein, Sharon Casey, John Calvin, Mike
Luken, Ted Hustead, Don Kettering, Pat Prostrollo, Tom Jones and Norbert Sebade

Staff Present
Commissioner Scott Stern, Deputy Commissioner Aaron Scheibe, Cassie Stoeser,
Ashley Moore, Katelyn Hump, Natalie Likness, Mary Lehecka Nelson and Steve Watson

Other Staff Present
Sam Helma - BankWest, Inc.

Call to Order
Chairman Erickson called the meeting o order at 9:33 a.m,

Agenda
A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Norbert Sebade to approve the

agenda as presented.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Minutes

A motion was made by Tony Klein and seconded by Mike Luken to approve the minutes
of the meetings held December 13, 2016 and January 3, 2017, as presented.

Motion passed by a rofi call vote.

Canflicts Disclosure — Chairman Erickson opened the floor for committee members to
identify potential conflicts under SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from board
memkbers and no okjection fo proceeding with the agenda.

Executive Session

A motion was made by Pat Prostrolio and seconded by Don Kettering to enter into
executive session at 9:54 a.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial
information relating to loan and other assistance 10 applicants.

Motion passad by a roll call vote.

Executive Session Report

The Chairman declared the board out of executive session at 10:32 a.m. The Chairman
reported that the Board of Economic Development entered into Executive Session to
discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information retating to loan and
other assistance to applicants. No action was taken.

A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Dale Clement to approve the
chairman’s report from executive session.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.



New Business

Intrinsic Materials Corp.

A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Sharon Casey to approve the
loan request to Intrinsic Materials Corp. in the amount of $672,949. Secured by a shared
first REM, a shared security deposit account and a corporate guaranty.

The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the
Governor's Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee.

Motion passed by a roll call vote,

Red’s All Natural, LLC

A motion was made by Tony Klein and seconded by Dale Clement to approve the waiver
for a loan over $1.000,000.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Red’'s All Natural, LLC

A motion was made by Pat Prostrollo and seconded by Tony Klein to approve the loan
request to Red's All Natural, LLC in the amount of $1,490 167. Secured by a soie first
position on the equipment and the personal guarantee of a principal with 10% or more
ownership.

The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the
Governor's Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner's designee.

Motion passed by a roll call vote

Reinvestment Payment Program

Red’s All Natural LLC

A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Dale Clement to approve the
Reinvestment Payment application to Red’s All Natural, LLC as recommended by staff in
the board packet.

Based on the representations and project description contained in the
application for reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the
representafions concerning jobs created or retained and wages and benefits to
he paid, a new or expanded facility reinvestment payment of $132,901 but not
to exceed 100 percent of State Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is
approved for Red’'s All Natural. The project as completed must be substantially
similar to the project described in the application and must comply with the
deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. §8:02:07. The bcard has
considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 68:02:07:04 and
the likelihcod the project would not be located in Scuth Dakota absent the
reinvestment payment. Staff is authorized to issue a permit consistent with the
appflication, this approval and the applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-18G and
ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.



Bills

A motion was made by Ted Hustead and seconded by Dan Kettering to approve the bill
payable to PIDC in the amount of $8,325.00.

Mction passed by a roll call vote.

Adjourn

A motion was made by Tony Kiein and seconded by Dale Clement to adiourn the
meeting at 10:37 a.m.

Motion passed by a roll cal! vote.

Dale Clement, Secretary or
Tony Klein, Treasurer



CREDIT COMMITTEE
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 741 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
MONDAY, FEBRUARY &, 2017, 1:00 P.M. CT

Members Present
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Dale Clement, Don Kettering, Pat Prostrollo, Nobert Sebade and
Reed Kessier

Staff Present
Commissioner Scott Stern, Deputy Commissioner Aaron Scheibe, Cassie Stoeser and
Ashiey Moore

Other Staff Present
Sam Heima - BankWest, Inc.

Call to Order
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m.

Agenda
A motion was made by Pat Prostrollo and seconded by Reed Kessler to approve the agenda

as presented,
Motion passed by a roll calt vote.

Conflicts Disclosure — Chairman Erickson opened the floor for committee members to identify
potential conflicts under SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from committee members
and no objection to proceeding with the agenda.

Executive Session

A mction was made by Dale Clement and seconded by Norbert Sebade to enter into
executive session at 1:06 p.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial
informaticn relating to lcan and other assistance to applicants.

Motion passed by a roll call vote,

Executive Session Report

The Chairman declared the Credit Committee out of executive session at 1:42 p.m. The
Chairman reported that the Board of Economic Development Credit Committee entered into
Executive Session to discuss contract matters and commaercial and financial information
relating to loan and other assistance to applicanis. No action was taken.

A motion was made by Pat Prostrollo and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the
chairman’s report from executive session.
Motion passed by a roli call vote.

Old Business
Red's All Natural, LLC _
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving an increase to the loan amount as

presented.

Motion was made by Norbert Sebade and seconded by Dale Clement.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.



Sioux Falls Development Foundation
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the collateral release as presented.

Motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Dale Clement.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Adjourn

A motion was made by Pat Prostrolio and seconded by Dale Clement to adjourn the meeting
at 1,45 p.m.

Motion passed by a roll call vote

Dale Clement, Secretary or
Tony Klein, Treasurer

10






SOUTH DAKOTA REVOLYVING
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INITIATIVE FUND
FINANCIAL REPORT
(Compiled)

December 31, 2016

11



CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REFORT
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Statement of Cash Flows

ADDITIONAL LOAN INFORMATION - REDI

ADDITIONAL LOAN INFORMATION - SOUTH DAKOTA JOBS

5-6

12



Clausen & Rice, Lip

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants
dohn B, Ciassen, TTA Daniel T, Riee, CPA
Johnelausen cpagimidconsiwork com danrice cpagimideonctwork.com

Accouniant's Compgitation Report

To the Board of Directors
South Dakota Revolving Economic Development and initiative Fund
Pierre, South Dakota

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of South Dakota Revolving Economic
Development and Initiative Fund {an Enterprise Fund of the State of South Dakota) as of December 31, 2016,
and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows for the six months
then endec in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Commitiee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required {o perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or
completeness of the information provided by managemeni. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, &
conclusion, nar provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially alf of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepied in the United States of America. [f the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statemenis,
they might influence the user's conclusions about the Entity's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

The suppiementary information contained on pages 5 through 7 is presented for purposes of additionai analysis
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. This information is the representation of
management. The information was subject to our compilaiion engagement, however, we have not audited or

reviewed the supplementary informaticn and, accordingly, do not express an opinicn, a conclusion, nor provide
any form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to South Dakota Revolving Economic Development and initiative Fund.

Pierre, South Dakota
February 6, 2017

430 West Sioux Avenue = PO, Box 1117 = Pierre, 3D 57501-1117 = (603) 224-8866 ° Fax: {4(5) 224-8876 » 1-888-806-2727
13



SOUTH DAKOTA REVOLVING

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INITIATIVE FUND

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

December 31, 2016

See Accocuntant’'s Compilation Report

ASSETS

Cash and Investments-Unrestricted
Cash and investments-Designated for Approved REDI Leans
Cash-SD Jobs

Total Cash and Investmenis

Accounts Receivable-Bankwest

Loans Receivabie - REDI, net of aliowance of $802,679
lLoan Interest Receivable

Net Pension Asset

Equipment

Due From Other Funds

investment Income Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to Pensions
TOTAL DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Wages and Benefits Payable
Accrued Leave Payable

Due To Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET FPOSITION

investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$69,271,324
5,267,428

1,964,443

$76,503.2€5
67,934
36,833,348
87,812
78,246

0

0

894,497

$114.474,903

143,558
143,558

$11,802
328,033
$22,224

$7,926

369,985

143,558
143,558

Q

114,404,918

$114,404,918

$5114,618,461

14



SOUTH DAKOTA REVOLVING
ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INITIATIVE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
i-or the Month Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Current Year
Period to Date
OPERATING REVENUE
Interest Income on Loans - REDI 364,197 $351,033
Ethanol Income - RED! G 0
Other Income - REDI 0 8,740
Building South Daketa Income 0 68,174
LLESS OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses 58,039 348,094
Bad Debt Expense (8,7581) 26,739
Other Expenses 533 7,488
Building South Dakota Grants 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 514,376 $45,626
NONOPERATING REVENUE
Investment income 153,666 894,497
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $168 042 $940,123
NET POSITION, BEGINNING 114,235 378 113,463,295
Prior period Adjustment 1,500 1,600

NET POSITION, ENDING

$114,404.918

$114,404 918



SOUTH DAKOTA REVOLVING

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INETIATIVE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Far the Month Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net Position
Adjustments to Recorcile Net Income ta
Net Cash provided from (used in} Operating Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivabie - Bankwest
{Increase) Decrease in Loans Receivable - REDI
{Increase) Decrease in Loan
Interest Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Loans Receivable - VASF
(Increase) Decrease in Equipment
{(Increase) Decrease in VASF Fuel Tax
Revanues Receivabie
{increase) Decrease in investment
Income Receivabie
{Increase) Decrease in Due From Other Funds
{Increase) Decrease in Other Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Wages Payable
Ingrease (Decrease) in Accrued Leave Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Grants Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Due To Other Funds

Net Cash provided from (used in) Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FRCM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Prior Period Adjustment

NET INCREASE iN CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ENDING

Current
Period

$166,042
0
775,318
(12,085)
0
0
0

(153,666)
0

oo o000

$777,608

1,500

$779,109

75,724,158

$76,503,265

Year
to Date

$94C.123

0
2,823,725

(67,174)
0
0

9
109,922

500,000
0

(R o B o B o TS o

$4,3C5,596

1,500

$4,308,096

72,195,169

$76,503,285

16



SOUTH DAKOTA REVOLVING

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INITIATIVE FUND
ADDITIONAL LOAN INFORMATION - REDI

For the Month Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

.REDI LOANS APPROVED, NOT ADVANCED

Approval
Company Name Date
CMW Indusirial Properties, LLC 1171122014
PEDCQ/South Dakota Pulse Processors 12192014
Vermillion Area Chamber of Commerce & Devp. Co. 2/10/2016
Harbor Group Investments, LLC 5102016
Woeisser Properties, LLC 111222016

Total

Loan
Amount

350,600
360,000
2,764,428
1,613,000
180,000

5,267 428

17



See Accountant's Compilation Report

RED! LOANS ADVANCED, DURING

Company Name

None

REDI| LOANS PALID OFF, DURING

Company Name

Custom Touch Homes, LILC

RED! LOANS WROTE OFF, DURING

Company Name

None

REDI LOANS WITHDRAWN, DURING

Company Name

None

December

December

December

December

Advanced Loan
Date Amou_nt
Original
Pay-off Loan
Date Amount
12/19/2016 5720,000
Wrote-off Amount
Date Wrote-off
Withdrawal Withdrawn
Date Amount

18



SOUTH DAKOTA REVOLVING

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INITIATIVE FUND
ADDITIONAL LOAN INFORMATION - SDJP
For the Month Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

SOUTH DAKOTA JOBS PROGRAM CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

Dedicated SDJP Fund Cash and investments Balance 1173012018 $1.864,443
Plus: investment Council Interest 0
South Dakota Jobs 1]
0

Less:
4]
G
¢
3

Dedicated SDJP Fund Cash and Investments Balance 12/3172016 $1,964 44

SCUTH DAKOTA JOBS PROGRAM CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE APPRCVED, NOT ADVANCED

RESTRICTED
Approval Amount
Company Name Date Remaining
Sapa Extrusions, Inc. 8/8/2014 24,280 324,280 Authorized
g0 Disbkursed
524,280
UNRESTRICTED
Total South Dakota Jobs Program Cash and Investments 51,954,443
Less Cash and Investments-Restricted for Approved Loans/Grants $24,280
Total Unrestricted South Dakota Jobs Program Cash and invesiments $1,940,163

19



SOUTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM
FINANCIAL REPORT
{(Compiled}

December 31, 2016

20



CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Statement of Cash Flows

LOAN INFORMATION

Page

5-6

21



Clausen & Rice, Lip

Certified Poblic Accountants and Business Consultaonts

Joka E. Clansen, CPA Danie] T. Rice, CPA
Jjohnefausen cpa@mideonetwor com danrice.cpagimidconetwork. com

Accountant’s Compilation Report

To the Governor's Office of Economic Development
South Dakota Economic Development Partnership Program
Fierre, South Cakota

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of South Dakota Economic Development
Partnership Program as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes
in net assets and cash flows for the six months then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have petformed & compilation engagement in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Setvices Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to
nerform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantiaily all of tna disclosures reguired by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user's conclusions about the Enlity's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

The supplementary information contained on pages 5 and & is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the basic financial statements. This informaticn is the representation of manageiment.
The information was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed ihe

suppiementary informaticn and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of
assuiance on such supplementary information,

We are not independent with respect to South Dakota Economic Development Partnership Program.

%JM/ %/é?&ce? LR

Pierre, South Dakota
February B, 2017

430 West Sioux Avenue » P.O. Box 1117 = Pierre, 8D 57501-1117  eo  (603) 224-8866 = Fax: {6{15) 224-8876 « 1-888-856-2727
22



SOUTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2016

See Accountant’s Compilation Report

ASSETS
Cash and investments-Unrestricted
Cash and Investments-Designated for Approved Loans

Total Cash and Investments
Investment Income Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITICON
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

340,751
1,990 128

32,030,877
0
0

$2,030,877

30

30

2,030,877

$2,030,877

$2,030,877




SOUTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Peried Ending December 31, 2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Current Year
Period to Date
OPERATING REVENUE
Investment income 0 24 B0Y
Transfer In - Building South Dakota 0 1,704,522
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses 1,695 9,259
Grants and Subsidies 52,450 737,833
NET INCOME (LOSS} FROM OPERATIONS {$54,145) $982,239
NONOQOPERATING REVENUE
Reclamation of Grants 0 G
CHANGE IN NET POSITICN ($54 145} $982,239
NET POSITION, BEGINNING 2,085 022 1,048,638
Prior period Adjustment 0 0
NET POSITION, ENDING $2.G30.877 $2,036,877




SOUTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period Ending December 31,

2016

See Accountant's Compilation Repert

CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Position
Adjustments to Reconcile Net income to
Net Cash provided from (used in) Operating Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in investment
Income Receivable
Net Cash provided from (used in) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Prior Periad Adjustment

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ENDING

Current
Period

($54,145)

{554,145)

($54,145)

2,085,022

$2,030,877

Year
to Date

3982239

0

$0882,239

$982,239

1,048,638

$2,030,877

25



SOUTH DAKOTA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM
LOAN INFORMATION - EDFP
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compiiation Report

CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

Fund Cash and tnvestments Balance 11/30/2016
Plus: Investment Council Interest
Confribution

Less:

Arlington Community Development Corp.
City Of Kimbalt
Yiborg Economic Development Corp.
Beadle and Spink Enterprise Community {Training Only)
Beadle and Spink Enterprise Community (Training Only)
‘West River Foundation for Economic &

Community Deveiopment

Administrative Expenses
Dedicated Fund Cash and Investments Balance 12/31/2016

CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE APPROVED, NOT ADVANCED

RESTRICTED
Approvai Amount
Company Name Date Remaining
Belle Fourcne Development Corp. S 1/2013 ~ 29,848.82
*Moved $23,505 to uncommitted balance on 12/8/14
Arfington Community Development Corp. 10/8/2013 16,603.34
*Approved $33,310 increase on 12/9/14
Southern Hills Economic Development Corp. 9/11/2013 17.070.00
De 3met Deveiopment Corp. 10/8/2013 9,863.70
*Moved $9,941 o uncommitted balance on 12/8/14
Faufkton Area Economic Davelcpment Gorp. 12M10/2013 15,666.00
Lake Francis Case Development Corp. 1211012013 7.811.50
Wounded Knee Development Corp. 12/10/2013 0.00
*Approved $55,800 increase on 11/12/14
Heart of the Hitls Econcmic Dev. Corp. 311112014 1,000.00
8/1072014 8.400.00

Brocking Economic Dev. Carp.

$2,085,021.65
$0.00
$0.00

(522,103.33)
($12,000.00;
($15.610.20)
($378.60)
(3422.85)

(5934.60)

(31,695.16)

$78,485
349,646

Authorized
Disbursed

$88,310
§71,707

Authorized
Disbursed

$56,800
$39,830

Authorized
Disbursed

$42,820
$23.018

Authorized
Disbursed

$52,220
$36,554

Authorized
Dishursed

$62,275
$54 4684

Authorized
Disbursed

$100,800
$109,800

Authorized
Disbursed

$10,000
$9,000

Authorized
Disbursed

$84,000
375,600

Authorized
Disbursed

26



Miichell Area Dev. Corp. 12014

Aberdeen Deveaiopment Corporation 12/8/2014

City of Kimball 12/9/2014

Wagner Area Growth, Inc 12/8/2014

Northeast Council of Governments Devp. Corp. 12192014

Warthing Economic Development 3/9/2015
{{EDC Basic Course}

City of Wall Gi2/2015

South Dakota Business Tech. Center 61212015

Viborg Economic Development Corporation . 12/8f2015

Brockings Economic Development Corporation 31872018

West River Foundation for Econcmic and 3/8/2016
Community Development

Centerville Economic Development Corporation 3/8/2016

Faulkton Area Econoimic Dev. Corp. 6/14/2016

South Eastern Dev. Foundation {RLF) 6/14/2016

Sioux Falls Development Foundation - B/14/2016

Greater Rapid City Area EDC B/14/2016

Brookings Economic Development Corporation 8/8/2016
{Training Only}

Beadle and Spink Enterprise Community 8/8/2016
{Training Cnly)

Beadle and Spink Enterprise Community 8/9/2016
{Training Oniy)

West River Foundation for Econ. & Comm. Devp. 8/9/2016
{Training Only} .

South Eastern Devp. Foundation 8/8/2016
{Training Only}

Greater Rapid City Area Economic Devp. Corp. 9/13/2016

Four Bands Community Fund, Inc. 121132018

South Eastern Devp. Foundation 12/13/2016

~ Approved on 12/10/13 to Include training costs.
UNRESTRICTED

Total Cash and investments
Less Cash and Investments-Restricted for Approved Loans/Grants

Total Urrestricted Cash and Investments

41,850.80
45,182.80
12,000.00
24 237 .11
87.713.00
42,484.1Q
88,328.00
5Y,310.93
2491530
78,800.00
0.00
13,008.00
384,000.0C
¢.00
280,582.00
154,987.00
0.00

oo

0.00

0.00
431.85
154,987.00
225,000.00

166,667.00

1,990,125.85
e — ]

$138,502
$97.551

Althorized
Disbursed

$150.542
$105,379

Authorized
Disbursed

$40,000
$25,000

Authorized
Disbursed

$78,000
$53,763

Althorized
Disbursed

$250,000
$162,257

Authorized
Disbursed

$141,614
$59,130

Authorized
Disbursed

$125,496
537,168

Authorized
Disbursed

$95,516
$38.207

Authorized
Disbursed

$41,528
$16,610

Authorized
Disbursed

$133,000
$53,200

Authorized
Disbursed

$250,000
$250,000

Authorized
Disbursad

$13.008

Authorized
Nisbursed

Authorzed
Disbursed

§250,000
$250,000

Authorized
Disbursed

3280,882
$0

Authorized
Dishursed

$154,687
$0

Authorized
Disbursed

$434
$424

Authorized
Disbursed

§37¢9
$379

Authorized
Disbursed

$423
$423

Authorized
Disbursed

$936
$935

Authorized
Disbursed

§432
30

Authorized
Disbursed

5154687
$0

Authorized
Dishursed

$225,000
30

Authorized
Disbursed

$166,667
50

Authorized
Disbursed

$2,030,877
31,090,128

$40,751

27



SOUTH DAKOTA LOCAL
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
FINANCIAL REPORT
{Compiied)

December 31, 20156

28



CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPGRT
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Statement of Cash Flows

LOAN INFORMATION

Page

5-6

29



Clausen & Rice, Lip

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants
Jehrn: B, Clavsen, CPA Dapied T. Riee, TPA

Jubmclausen.epagérmideonetwoik com danrice.cpa@midesnetwork.com

Accountant's Compilation Report

To the Governor's Office of Economic Develcpmeant
South Dakota {ocal Infrastructure Improvement Program
Pierre, South Dakota

Managament is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of South Dakota Local infrastructure
Improvement Program as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and
changes in ret assets and cash flows for the six months then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting
and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we
required to performn any proceduras to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by
managernent. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on
these financial statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. [f the omitted disclosures were included in the financial staterments,
they might influence the user's conclusions about the Entity's financial position, resuits of operations, and cash
fiows. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are net informed abcut such
matters.

The suppiementary information contained on pages 5 and 6 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management.
The information was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the

suppiementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor previde any form of
assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to South Dakota Locat Infrastructure Improvement Program.

%«L@n«/ 5‘4'/(9.4@_,/ L~

Pierre, South Dakota
February 8, 2017

430 West Sioux Avenue = PO, Box 1117 = Picrre, 8D 57501-1117 = {605) 224-8864 « Fax: (603) 224-8876 » 1-BRR-806-2727

30



SOUTH DAKOTA LOCAL
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

ASSETS
Cash and Investments-Unrestricted
Cash and Investments-Designated for Approved Grants

Total Cash and Investments
Investment income Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MET POSITION
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$4,700,861
2,630,567

97,337,428
3

87 331,428

$0

30

7,331,428

$7,331,428

$7,331,428

31



SOUTH DAKOTA LOCAL
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Fer the Period Ending December 31, 20186

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Current Year
Period to Date
OPERATING REVENUE
investment Income 0 73,102
Transfer In - Building South Dakota 0 2,840,868
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
Adminsstrative Expenses 1,696 9,255
Other Expenseas 0 0
Grants and Subsidies 216,773 ©65,209
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS ($248,469) $1,939,503
NONCPERATING REVENUE
Reclamation of Grants 0 0
CHANGE [N NET POSITION ($218,469) $1,638,503
NET POSITION, BEGINNING 7,549 897 5,391,925
Prior period Adjustment 0 0
NET POSITION, ENDING $7,331.428 $7,331,428



SOUTH DAKOTA LOCAL

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net Position
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income 1o
Net Cash provided from (used in) Operating Activities:
(Increase} Decrease in Investment
Income Receivable

Net Cash provided from (used in) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Prior Period Adjustment

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND INVESTWMENTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ENDING

Current
Period

($218,469)

($218,469}

(3218,469)

7,549,897

$7,331,428

Year

to Date

$1,939,503

$1,939,503

' $1.939,503
5,301,925

$7,331.428

33



SOUTH DAKOTA LOCAL
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
LOAN INFORMATION
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

Fund Cash and Investments Balance 11/30/2016 $7.549,886
Flus: [nvestment Council interest 0
Building South Daketa 0
Administrative Expenses
less City of Dell Rapids (246,773}
Administrative Expenses {1,685}
Cash and Investments Balance 12/31/2016 $7,331,428
CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE APPROVED, NQT ADVANCED
RESTRICTED
Approval Amount
Company Name Date Remaining
City of Castlewcod 12/10/2013 2 $100,000 Authorized
*Moved $23,428.81 fo uncom_mitted balance on 12/21/15 $53 863 Disbursed
*Moved $23,708.91 to uncommitted balance in FY-17.
City of Milbank 12/10/2013 62,767 $200,000 Authorized
$137,233 Dishursed
City of Valley Springs 12/9/2014 75,000 £75,000 Authorized
$0 Disbursed
City of Beresford 8/2/2015 225,000 $225,000 Authorized
30 Disbursed
Edison Township 6/2/2015 245,000 8245000 Authorized
30 Disbursed
City of Belle Fourche /1642015 0 $350,000 Authorized
$350,000 Disbursed
Sully County 12/8/2015 400,000 5400,000 Authorized
$0 Dishursed
City of Dell Rapids 12/8/2015 83,227 $300,000 Authorized
$216,773 Disbursed

34




Creater Rapid City Area Economic
Development Corporation
Arlington Community Development Corporation

Rosebud Economic Development Corporation
Faulkton Area Economic Development Corporation
Brookings County

“Withdrawn 10/18/16
Lincoin County

3/8/2018

3/8/2016

3/8/2018

6/14/20186

8/13/2016

12/13/2018

UNRESTRICTED

Total Cash and Investments
Less Cash and Investments-Restrictad for Approved Grants

Tota! Unrestricted Cash ang Invesiments

125,000 $500,000 Authorized
$375,000 Disbursed
500,000 $500,000 Authorized
$0 Disbursed
230,573 $230,573 Authorized
$0 Disbursed
384,000 $384,000 Authorized
$0 Disbursed
0 $100.000 Authorized
$0 Disbursed
300,000 $300,000 Authorized
$0 Disbursed
32,630,567

37,331,428

32 830,667

$4,700,860

35




SOUTH DAKOTA
REINVESTMENT PAYMENT PROGRAM
FINANCIAL REPORT
{Compiled)

December 31, 2016

36



CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Statement cof Cash Flows

LOAN INFORMATION

37



Clausen & Rice, Lrp

Certified Public Accountants and Business Cogsuliants

John E. Clawsen, CPA Dranici T. Hige, CFA
Jolmelausen, cpad@uideonebwork com danvice.cpa@@midconctwork.com

Accountant's Compilation Report

To the Governor's Office of Economic Development
South Dakota Reinvestment Payment Program
Pierre, South Dakota

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of South Dakota Reinvestment Payment
Program as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net
assets and cash flows for the six months then ended in accordance with accounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Commitiee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to
perform any procedures fo verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a cenclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. |f the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user's conciusions about the Entity's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those whe are not informed about such
matters.

The supplementary information contained on page & is presented for purpcses of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial stalements. This informaticn is the representation of management. The
information was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, aceordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of
assurance on such supplementary information.

We are nct independent with respect to South Dakota Reinvestment Payment Program.

CZ!A(L@“/ 9’”"/(?{,@,? LA

Pierre, Soutn Dakota
February 6, 2017

430 West Sioux Avenue « PO Box 1117 = Pierre, 813 57501-1117  oe {65} 224-8B66 » Fux: (605) 224-8876 = 1-888-896-2727
38



SOUTH DAKOTA
REINVESTMENT PAYMENT PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2016

See Accountant’s Compilation Report

ASSETS
Cash and Investments-Unrestricted
Cash and Investments-Designated for Approved Loans

Total Cash and Investments
Investment income Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET PGSITION

30

$0

30

39



SOUTH DAKOTA
REINVESTMENT PAYMENT PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Current Year
Period to Date
OPERATING REVENUE
Investment Income 50 30
Transferin - RPP 0 3,965,672
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses 0 0
Other Expenssas 0 0
Grants and Subsidies 3,746 8975 4,258,082
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS ($3,748 975) ($292.420)
NONOPERATING REVENUE
Reclamation of Grants 0 0
CHANGE IN NET POSITION ($3,746 975) ($292,420}
NMET POSITION, BEGINNING 3,746 975 282 420
Priar peried Adjustmeant 0 0
NET POSITION, ENDING 20 3C

40



SOUTH DAKOTA

REINVESTMENT PAYMENT PROGRAM

STATEMENT COF CASH FLOWS

For the Period Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net Position
Acdjustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash provided from {used in} Operating Activities:
(increase) Decrease in investment
Income Receivable
Net Cash provided from {used in) Operating Aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Pricr Period Adjustment

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ENDING

Current
Period

($3,746,975)

($3,746,975)

($3.746,975)

3,746,875

30

Year

to Date

($292,420;

($292,420)

(3292 420)

292 420

$0

41



SOUTH DAKOTA

REINVESTMENT PAYMENT PROGRAM

For the Pe

LOAN INFORMATION

riod Ending December 31, 2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

Fund
Plus:

Less:

Cash and investments Balance
Investment Souncil interest
Transfer from Deparlment of Revenue

Campbell County Wind {I, LLC

Dedicated Fund Cash and Investments Balance

11/30/2016

12/31/2016

CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE APPROVED, NOT ADVANCED

Company Namq

MNovita Aurora, LLGC
Gampbeil County Wind 11, LLC
Hansen Manufacturing
Day County Wind !l, LLC
3M Brookings - Project #2
PEG Project 1, LLC
Ring-Neck Energy & Feed, LLC
“Approved $813,883 increass on 4/12/16
GCGC Dacotah, Inc.

Rayal Canin US

Ag Processing In¢ a Cooperative

RESTRICTED
Approval Amount

Date Remaining
8/13/2013 771,082
571372014 0
81212014 0
B8/12/2014 4,419,600
10/3;’2ﬁ1 4 1,323,960
121912014 0
10/13/2015 1,897,738
3/8/2018 1,602,210
1241372016 538,500
121312016 5,925,000

$16,678,090

53,748,975
0
¢

(3,748,975
Q

$0

$771,082
$0

Authorized
Disbursed

$3,883,683
53,748,975

Authorized
Dishursed

$294,543
3218897

Authorized
Dishursed

$4.419,600
30

Authorized
Disbursed

$1,323,960
80

Authonzed
Dishursed

$356,420
$292,420

Authorized
Disbursed

$1,867,738
30

Authorized
Disbursed

51,802,210
$0

Authorized
Dishursed

$638,500
50

Authorized
Disbursed

$5,925,000
$0

Authorized
Disbursed

42



	Table of Contents
	Tab A
	Regular Agenda

	Tab B
	Minutes

	Tab C
	Monthly Financials




